Mastercreation TFS

From: Vaibhav Chavan

Sent: 30 April 2024 13:21

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: RE: Safal - Invoice Submission access
Hello Team,

Afternoon!

How much more time would this take, vendor still shows as disabled in SAFAL.

Regards
Vaibhav

From: Vaibhav Chavan

Sent: 23 April 2024 19:24

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Safal - Invoice Submission access

Dear Team,

Sanjay Jain — 9082728850 & 9892905984

sanjayrk1983@gmail.com

Regards
Vaibhav

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 April 2024 20:53

To: Vaibhav Chavan <vaibhav.chavan@mumbailounge.in>

Subject: RE: Safal - Invoice Submission access




Dear Sir,

Kindly Shared Contact details and email id all disabled vendors

Thanks & Regards,
Ombkar Sawant

From: Vaibhav Chavan <vaibhav.chavan@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: 22 April 2024 17:00

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Safal - Invoice Submission access

Dear Team,

The supplier is disabled, please find the picture. Cant proceed without that.
Sr.no 10

Supplier Code — SAFAL : RV232418441

Request you to enable it.
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Regards
Vaibhav

From: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in>

Sent: 22 April 2024 16:08

To: Vaibhav Chavan <vaibhav.chavan@mumbailounge.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Bindu Nambiar <Bindu.Nambiar@nw18.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Safal - Invoice Submission access




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Vaibhav,

Please connect (@Mastercreation TES for that.

Regards,
Support

From: Vaibhav Chavan <vaibhav.chavan@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: 22 April 2024 16:04

To: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in>

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
Sent: 19 April 2024 15:27
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
For the supplier code you have to find it in Suppliers > Registered Suppliers Tab.

Regards,
Support.

From: Vaibhav Chavan <vaibhav.chavan@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: 19 April 2024 15:21

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
Thank for a quick response, | would also need a supplier code, in order to submit the invoices.

Regards
Vaibhav

From: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 April 2024 14:46

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

Kindly check, I have given you the rights of Invoice Submission.
Pls Sign Out and Sign In again to reflect the changes.

Regards,



Support

From: Vaibhav Chavan <vaibhav.chavan@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: 19 April 2024 14:38

To: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in>

Cc: Bindu Nambiar <Bindu.Nambiar@nw18.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Safal - Invoice Submission access

Dear Team,

Request you to provide me access for Invoice submission.

Regards
Vaibhav



